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Re: Case No. 14134; Application of the BOCC of Rio Arriba County for Cancellation or

Mark Fesmire
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May 19, 2008

Suspension of Applications for Permit to Drill

Re:Case No. 14141; Application of Approach Operating LLC for Approval of Six
Applications for Permit to Drill

Gentlemen:

It is my understanding that, pursuant to conversations with Carol Leach of this office, it has been
agreed that this matter can be scheduled for a special examiner hearing on Friday, June 20, 2008.

This case is accordingly set for hearing on that date, to commence at 9:00 A.M.

If you have questions or other concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

David K. Brooks
505-476-3450
david.brooks(@state.nm.us
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